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Sent: Saturday, August 08, 2009 7:05 AM 
To: Duffy, Terry 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Asia Trip 

Terry--I'm emailing from Capetown, one of my favorite cities in the world. I'm copying your email to Huma so she can follow up 
w you regarding your Asia trip. Hope you're well. All the best, H 

----- Original Message -----
From: Duffy, Terry '---1 ------

To: H2; H 
Sent: Wed Aug 05 10:20:50 2009 
Subject: RE: Asia Trip 

Madame Secretary, 
I apologize. I know the credit for the release of the two journalists goes to you. I know the President went there, but you 
were the one who negotiated the release. 
Once again, I look forward to seeing you soon. 
Best, 
Terry 

Terrence A. Duffy 
Executive Chairman 
CME Group 
20 S. Wacker Drive 
Chicago, IL 60606 
312.930.2000/p 
312.930.2040/f 

From: Duffy, Terry 
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 5:09 PM 
To: 'hr15@att.blackberry.net'; 'H' 
Subject: Asia Trip 
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Dear Madam Secretary-

I hope this note finds you, the President, and Chelsea all doing well. Congratulations to President Clinton on successfully 
securing the release of the 2 American journalists. I am planning a trip to Asia for October 3-10. While there, I will be 
traveling to Beijing, Tokyo, Hong Kong and Singapore and I was wondering if there is any way you could help set up a meeting 
or 2 with some elected officials in any of those regions. Once again, you're doing an amazing job and all of America is very 
fortunate to have you as our Secretary of State. I look forward to seeing you soon. 

All my best, 
Terry 
Terrence A. Duffy 
Executive Chairman 
CME Group 
20 S. Wacker Drive 
Chicago, IL 60606 
312.930.2000/p 
312.930.2040/f 

Message Headers: 

I 

From: "Duffy, Terry" I I 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Fri, 11 Sep 2009 16:33:00 -0500 
Subject: RE: Asia Trip 
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